Repuhlic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAY S
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
July 24, 2020
MEMORANDUM
FOR ! MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memarandum dated 18 June 2020 of DPWH Region XI Director ALLAN S.
BORROMED endorsing the request of District Engineer RICHARD A. RAGASA, Davao City,
District Engineering Office, for the appraval of the Modification of the hereunder project
coverad by Cf 2020 General Appropriation Act (GAA), ta wit;

As per GAA/Original | As Modified

Project Description

_
|

UACS No. 300111200318000
Project ID : POO447IZMMN

Local Program - Mational Roads and Bridges - Mational
Roads - Construction [/ Repair / Aehabilitation
Imprevement of Varous Infrestruchure indluding Local
Projects

Local Program - Mational Roads and Bridges - National
Roads - Construction [ Repair / Rehabilitation [
Improvement of Varlous Infrastructure including Local
Projects

Construction of Drainage along Magsaysey Avenus - | Construction of age along Magsaysay Avenue -
K150 + 063, K1510 + 178, K1510 4303 | (SOLHESMNY nage 171 o uut[alll =l
Type of Work/ | : Type of Work/ Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
Physical Target Unit Cost Allecation Physical Target ni
LWL - oWi-
Construction of Construction of
piinshon Dmmﬂqf P 29,742.80
Stuchws skong | 83613780/ | 54336500000 | Sriuresing | ®297280/ yzﬁg,uuu.m
-
1,200,080 1,458.00
|ine'§ mehers il lineal meters -
EAD - # BB3,000.00 EAD . £ 885,000.00
Total |p 44, 250.000.00 Total g 44,250,000.00
Justification:

wiork.
# Increase in physical target to cover ad

« Modification of the station lmits since the ariginal station limits are already funded under 001 of FY 2020 GAA
in three separate projects (PDD400375, PO0400377, and POD400378) of the same DEQ with the same type of

nt section up to the outfall with ungent need of drainage structures, |

Sald drainage structure requires 48" dia of reinforced concrete pipe culvert (RCPC) instead of the anticipated |
| 72" dia RCPL, In addilion, it only requires minimal earthworks, hence, lessar unit cost. |

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modificatfon of the sald project s in order
hence, it is respectfully recommended to the Secretary for his consideration and approval,

MARK A. VILLAR
Lecretary
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